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N
Transmit the following in /
(Type in plaintext or code) '\
Via ATRTEL - AIR MAIL
(Priority)
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (92-3267)
FROM: SAC, LOS ANGELES (92-113 C)
RE: JOHN"ROSELLI, aka
o AR
v .
-’ // ' GEORGE HOPKINS, Manager, and [ —] PCI,
5% Switchboard Operator, Glen Towers Apartments, 1333 South Bevgrly

girl friend, NANCY CZAR (CZARNECKI), who is living at theO
apartment with ROSSELLI, left the apartment on 5/24/65 and
did not return until 6/3/65. Both ROSSELLI and CZAR have
been at the apartment since their return.

The Las Vegas Office advised that ROSSELLI was at
the Desert Inn Hotel in Las Vegas from June 1 or 2 until

via TWA.

An informant advised that NANCY CZAR told him

&

of ROSSELLI reflects a deposit on 5/4/65 of $5,000 in the
form .of a check drawn on the Fidelity Bank, Beverly Hills,
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Glen Boulevard, Los Angeles, advised that ROSSELLI and his curren

the evening of June 3, 1965, when he departed for Los Angeles

recently that she 1s going with JOHN ROSSELLI and that ROSSELL
told her that if the FBI comes to talk to her she should tell .§¢.
them that she would only talk to them in the presence of her/
" attorney. She also said that ROSSELLI was an important man. -}

Examination of the EMANUEL ROTHMAN, Trustee Account
" (Union Bank, Los Angeles), which is used for financial activities

California, where ROSSELLI maintains his personal bank account,
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